

LISINA STONEBURNER

Acting Coach * On Set Coach * Owner The Company Acting Studio

www.thecompanyactingstudio.com

www.lisina-stoneburner.com

Lisina Stoneburner has been actively coaching actors of all ages since 1991. Lisina has a very direct approach to actors and to teaching. Create a working relationship where the actor feels capable of being vulnerable and aware of their own range of capabilities and then challenging the actor to move beyond the obvious and create new and believable moments that are unique to the audience. Lisina works quickly to get to know the actor and accurately pinpoint what they have to access. Continuing then to show the actor through interrogative script analysis and character development as well as preparation techniques how to use tools that create quality auditions and performances.

EXPERIENCE

A] On-Set or Personal Coach through the role for principal actor.

TV - **Legacies** - Orange Cone Productions - CW Network -
Seasons One, Two and Three 2018-2021
On-set coach for all lead, supporting and guest actors.

TV - **P Valley** - Starz - Season One 2019
Prep and On Set Coach for all lead, supporting and guest actors.

TV - **Amazing Stories** - Universal / Amblin Entertainment - Nov.-Dec. 2018
Prep and On Set Coach for all lead actors.

TV - **The Walking Dead** - Stalwart Films - AMC Network - June 2018
Episodes 904 and 905 - Prep and On Set Coach for the character of "Judith"
Episode 906 - Prep and On Set Coach for the character of "RJ"

TV - **Dynasty** - Eye Productions - CW Network / CBS - 2017 -2018
On-set coach for all lead, supporting and guest actors. Seasons One and Two

TV - **The Vampire Diaries** - Bonanza Productions - CW Network - 8 Seasons
On-set coach for all lead, supporting and guest actors.

TV - **The Originals** - Bonanza Productions - CW Network - Seasons 1,2 and 3
On-set coach for all lead, supporting and guests actors

TV - **The Red Band Society** - Fox / Amblin Television - August-September 2014
Ongoing current prep coach for principal actor

TV - **The Following** - Fox -Pilot
On-set and personal coach for lead actors.

TV - **Containment** - CW
Prep coach for one principal actor, Demetrius Bridges

*FILM - **Grown-ups 2** - Sony Pictures
Prep Coach for Shaquille O'Neal*

TV - **Drop Dead Diva** - Woodbridge Prods - Lifetime - Seasons 1 & 2 2009-2010
On-set and personal coach for lead actor.

FILM - **Why Did I Get Married Too** - Tyler Perry Studios - June 2009
Coach for supporting characters.

FILM - **Welcome Home Roscoe Jenkins** - Director Malcolm Lee - 2008
On-Set Coach for all three principal young actors.

TV - **THE OATH** - 2017
Prep Coach for Actor Michael Malarkey - role of Foster

TV MOVIE EVENT - **A Raisin in the Sun** - Director Kenny Leon
Coach for Actor Justin Martin - role of Travis

TV - **House of Payne** - Casting Director Alpha Tyler
Coach for recurring role of "Taylor" - Actor Jasmine Cook

FILM - **Black Water Transit** - Director Tony Kaye
Coach for Actor Justin Martin - role of Tynee

FILM - **The Soloist** - Joe Wright
Coach for Actor Justin Martin - role of Nathaniel

TV - **Cold Case** - Episode "It Takes a Village"
Coach for Actor Justin Martin - role of Shemar

FILM - **High School Musical 3**
Coach for Actor Justin Martin - role of Donny Dion

FILM - **In The Electric Mist** - Casting Director Lisa Mae Fincannon
Coach for actor Alana Locke - role of Alafair Robicheaux

FILM - **Dog Days of Summer** - Director Mark Freiburger
Coach for actor Colin Ford - role of Jackson Patch

TV MOW - **The Water is Wide** - Hallmark
Coach for actor Rodney Reid - role of Prophet

FILM - **21 Grams**
Coach for actor Teresa Delgado role of Gina

EXPERIENCE:**B] Directing**

Almost Maine by John Cariani The Company Acting Studio and Theatre 2018

Deathtrap by Ira Levin The Company Acting Studio and Theatre 2013

A Song for Coretta by Pearl Cleage The Company Acting Studio and Theatre 2012

A Comedy of Errors by William Shakespeare The Company Acting Studio and Theatre 2011

Peter Pan by James Barrie The Company Acting Studio and Theatre 2010

This Way to Christmas by Ruth Sawyer The Company Acting Studio and Theatre 2009

Marat/Sade by Peter Weiss The Company Acting Studio and Theatre 2008

The Crucible by Arthur Miller The Company Acting Studio and Theatre 2007

Tartuffe by Jean Baptiste Moliere The Company Acting Studio and Theatre 2006

EXPERIENCE:**C] Casting**

TV: Legacies CW Network - Casting Support. Casting Director Bajo Sonubi 2019-2021

Short Film: The Eternal Youth of Everyone Else Directed by Lauren Petzke 2015

Short Film: Headlock Directed by Garreth Stover 2015

D] Guest Teacher Lecturer

University of Alabama - Birmingham Theatre Program Industry Guest

Shakespeare Tavern - Atlanta Summer Program Industry Guest

Women in Film Atlanta - Industry Panelist

E] OTHER:

* Contributing Writer and Industry Expert Backstage Magazine 2015-2017

* Co-Founder Actors Expo Atlanta 1998-2002

* Vice President Board of Directors The Atlanta Coalition of Performing Arts 1997-1999

* Personal Assistant to Actor Dinah Manoff Los Angeles, CA. 1990-1992

* Associate Producer: Telegram from Heaven Hudson Theatre Los Angeles, CA. 1991

EDUCATION:

The Stella Adler Conservatory New York City, NY 1982-1983

The School of Performing Arts New York City, NY 1984-1988

Boston University School of Theatre Arts Boston, MASS 1988-1992